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...J --Farmers Electric 
~ Cooperative 

2000 I-30 E 
Greenville, TX 75402 

Friday, September 2, 2022 

Office of Hunt County Commissioners 
PO BOX 1097 
Greenville TX 75403 

Farmers Electric Cooperative Member: Adel Gutierrez 
Service Order Number: 2022067238 

Greetings: 

FILED FOR RECORD 
at f :3D o'clock =f? M 

SEP 27 2022 
BECKY LANDRUM 

By County Cl~, Tex. 

Farmers Electric Cooperative, Inc . is requesting permission to construct electrical power 
distribution facilities which will cross Brookview Rd which is located 291 ' NW OF I-30 E 
SERVICE RD in Hunt County, Texas. 

Site location map and construction sketches are enclosed. The construction sketch details 
the proposed work. All road crossings will have a minimum vertical clearance of 22 feet. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at any time. 

Sincerely, 

~&de# 
Project Coordinator 
j eden@farmerselectric.coop 
Phone 817-724-3687 

Submitted by Psalm Harper 
pharper@farmerse lectric.coop 
Field Engineering Coordinator 

Enclosures 

County Approval Section: 

Approved : ___ _ Denied: ----

Authorized Signature: ------------

Rev. 03/04/20 

Date: ----
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Brittany Gibson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Psalm Harper < pharper@farmerselectric.coop > 

Friday, September 2, 2022 11 :30 AM 

Commissioner 

Linda Graham 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

***UPDATED*** CR CROSSING PERMIT REQUEST - ADEL GUTIERREZ 2022067238 

HUNT CR CROSSING PERMIT RQST - ADEL GUTIERREZ 2022067238.pdf 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Follow up 

Flagged 

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization . 

Hi Nina, 

This job has changed from the original design . I have included the new information. 

Psalm Harper 
Engineering Coordinator 

Farmers Electric Cooperative 
2000 1-30 E, Greenville TX 75402 
Direct Phone: 903-458-7561 
Fax: 903-453-0681 

* Farmers Electric 
Cooperative 

Allow sender I Block sender 

This email and any files transmitted with it are Farmers Electric Cooperative property, are confidential , and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity 
to whom this email is addressed . If you are not one of the named recipient(s) or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, 
please notify the sender and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing , or copying of this 
email is strictly prohibited . 
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